STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA June 16, 1983 P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
{5051 748-1283

Carl A. Schellinger
P.0. Box 447
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Campbell Station Unit
#3-H-33-8-27
Wildcat Fusselman

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your C-103 dated June 14, 1983, on the
above captioned well giving the spud date, hole size, and
casing run.

Your C-101 was approved June 7, 1983, for running and setting
13 3/8" surface casing at 345' and circulated.

If this 13 3/8" surface casing was run, please file a C-103

indicating that the work was done and how. If it was not run,
we will consider the approval of the C-101 voided.

Very truly yours,

@i A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/pw

CC: Joe Ramey
Perry Pierce



